

Rania Remoundou

Tel: +44 (0) 74 82 22 16 99

Email: raniarem@gmail.com Website: www.raniaremoundou.com

PROFILE

A highly creative and innovative professional with significant experience in interior design / architect and unique textiles. A practiced decision maker with the capacity to perceive problems, assess implications and provide effective solutions. Excellent interpersonal skills, oral and written communication expertise, ability to develop teamwork and bring a logical and lateral perspective to any project.

SKILLS & EXPERIENCE

- Hand Sketching
- Be spoke furniture
- Spatial Planning
- Building Design
- Time Management
- Project Management
- Organisational Skills
- Client Facing
- Textile Design
- Creating Conceptual design
- FF&E
- Photo shooting & Photography

EDUCATION

1998 – 1999 **Middlesex University**
London, UK *BA of Arts (Hons) in Interior Design*

1995 – 1998 **AKTO College of Art & Design**
Athens, Greece *Diploma in Interior Design*

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

2016 - present **NEW IMAGE STONE LTD.**
London, UK *Interior Designer - Project Manager*

Manage various high end projects, offer services from concept to completion in stonemasonry design and construction.

- Advise clients on premium material selection and sourcing, estimate cost / value management, co-ordinate HSE issues, design detailed drawings, photoshoot and photoshop to create book matched patterns for bespoke applications.
- Liaise with factory, site managers, contractors, builders, suppliers, interior designers and architects, supervise the project to deliver it on time and on budget.

2016 – present **SELF EMPLOYED**
London, UK *Textile Designer*
Freelance

Created exclusively conceptual patterns for garments and fashion accessories.

- Propose and featuring textile designs according to the client needs.
- Deliver a variety of high quality digital files in illustrator.

2015 - 2015 **DOPPELMAYR CABLE CAR**
Athens, Greece *Site administrator & CAD Technician*
Freelance

Responsible for the project "Modernization of the lifts of Parnassos ski center".

- Delivered full package of architectural drawings related to the construction.
- Collaborated with the site manager, subcontractors, civil engineers and surveyors.
- Responsible for the Quality Inspection Sheets for castings working with TÜV HELLAS.
- Worked closely with the project team and keeping up to date the workload calendar.

2014 – 2015 **DAROUSSO**
Athens, Greece *Textile Designer*
Freelance

Designed and hand painted exclusively patterns for the "Art Wear" Zero Waste Collections.

- Proposed and sketched preliminary designs according to the client needs.
- Featured final proposals with hand painted samples on Eco-friendly fabrics.
- Custom made painting on garments depending on the client's requirements.

2014 – 2014 **GENERATION GENEROUS**
Athens, Greece *Textile Designer*
Freelance

Designed and hand painted exclusively patterns for recycled bags. Created the limited collection for the 1st FASHION REVOLUTION event, for collections S/S 2014 & A/W 2014.

- Designed unisex textile patterns.
- Researched, collated & identified key trends and new print techniques for the Department.

2013 – 2015 **SELF EMPLOYED**
Athens, Greece *Textile Designer*

Created, designed and developed my own product range of hand painted scarf & T-shirt collection from A/W 2013 to S/S2015.

- Created a range of artworks & prints which reflected the current trends and met customers & market requirements.
- Worked directly with buyers to set the strategy and product direction for each season.

1999 – 2015 **SELF EMPLOYED**
Athens, Greece *Interior Architect - Interior Designer - CAD Technician*

Managed wide range of residential and commercial projects from simply refurbishments to designing buildings from initial consultation to completion.

- Generated initial ideas and developed conceptual drawings & bespoke furniture.
- Produced detailed construction drawings and mood boards for presentation.
- Carried out the planning permission process, cost controlling, budgeting and FF&E.
- Supervised work at the design stage and on site, completed accurate site surveys.
- Collaborated with clients, colleagues & suppliers during design & construction process.

AWARDS

2015 **SUPERGA & OZON MAGAZINE**
Winner of the Competition "CREATE YOUR SUPERGA" by Superga® Talent Room

COMPETITIONS

2014 **TALENTHOUSE**
"Design the Trase shoe for DC Shoes"& "Create art for Moxy hotel - Milan"

BUSINESS COMPUTING SKILLS

Windows – ECDL - AutoCAD, CAD ware, 3D Studio Max, Adobe Suite

LANGUAGES

English (Fluent), Greek (Native)

INTERESTS

Painting, Photography, Reading, Puzzles, Individual and Team Sports